John Valencia

Subject: FW: White Avenue under U.S. 75 to be closed Saturday, April 4

From: Daniel Still On Behalf Of Construction

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 2:17 PM

To: Construction

Subject: White Avenue under U.S. 75 to be closed Saturday, April 4

As part of the ongoing TxDOT project to widen U.S. 75 from the Sam Rayburn Tollway (SRT) to White Avenue in
McKinney, TXDOT has infermed the City of the following temporary closure:

White Avenue under U.S. 75 to be closed Saturday, April 4

Weather permitting, TxDOT will close White Avenue directly under U.S. 75 to set bridge heams beginning at 8
p.m. on Friday, April 3, until 5 a.m. on Sunday, April 5. Westbound traffic can detour at U.S. 380 and eastbound
traffic can detour at Virginia Parkway. The main lanes and frontage roads of U.S. 75 will remain open

throughout this closure. Drivers on White Avenue should expect delays and are encouraged to seek alternate
routes. '

As a reminder, this TxDOT construction project to widen U.S. 75 from the SRT to White Avenue in McKinney to four main
lanes in each direction and three frontage road lanes in each direction will provide much needed extra capacity through
McKinney., The project is anticipated to be complete in January 2016.

Please be safe when traveling through the work zone and always observe traffic warning signs. If you have any
questions, please contact Danny Still at {972) 547-7631 or dstill@mckinneytexas.org. Thank you for your cooperation.




John Valencia

Subject: FW: Park View Avenue Closed Overnight Tonight

From: Daniel Still On Behalf Of Construction

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 5:04 PM

To: Construction

Subject: Park View Avenue Closed Overnight Tonight

As part of the ongoing TxDOT project to widen U.S. 75 from the Sam Rayburn Tollway (SRT) to White Avenue in
MicKinney, TxDOT has informed the City of the following temporary closure:

Park View Avenue Closed Overnight Tonight

Weather permitting, TxDOT will close Park View Avenue underneath U.S. 75 to pour the new northbound main
lane concrete bridge deck tonight at midnight. Park View Avenue is tentatively scheduled to reopen at 8 a.m. on
Tuesday, April 7. The driveway under U.S. 75 leading to the Community Center will be closed until 4 p.m.
Tuesday. To access the Community Center during this time, please use the southern driveway along the
northbound frontage road. For questions, please call the Community Center at 972-547-2690.

As a reminder, this TxDOT construction project to widen U.S. 75 from the SRT ta White Avenue in McKinney to four main
lanes in each direction and three frontage road lanes in each direction will provide much needed extra capacity through
McKinney. The project is anticipated to be complete in January 2016.

Please be safe when traveling through the work zone and always observe traffic warning signs. If you have any
guestions, please contact Danny Still at (972) 547-7631 or dstill@mckinneytexas.org. Thank you for your cooperation.




John Valencia

Subject: FW: U.5, 75 Closures Next Week

From: Daniel Still On Behalf Of Construction
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 4:35 PM

To: Construction

Subject: U.S. 75 Closures Next Week

As part of the ongoing TxDOT project to widen U.S. 75 from the Sam Rayburn Tollway (SRT) to White Avenue in
McKinney, TxDOT has informed the City of the following temporary closures:

Park View Avenue to be Closed Sunday Night, April 12, and Monday Morning, April 13

Weather permitting, TxDOT will close Park View Avenue underneath U.S. 75 on Sunday night, 4/12, at 9 p.m. to
pour the new northbound main lane concrete bridge deck. Park View Avenue will re-open on Monday morning,
4/13. At that time, the driveway under U.S. 75 leading to the Community Center will be closed for the
remainder of the day. To access the Community Center during this time, please use the southern driveway
along the northbound frontage road. For guestions, please call the Community Center at 972-547-2690,

Northbound U.S. 75 Entrance Ramp North of Virginia Parkway to be Closed Monday, April 13

Weather permitting, TxDOT will close the northbound entrance ramp to the main lanes of U.S. 75 located north
of Virginia Parkway on Monday, 4/13, to allow construction in the area to continue. It will not be re-opened
until later this year. In the meantime, drivers can continue north on the frontage road past White Avenue and
U.S. 380 to the next entrance ramp located near Bray Central Drive.

As a reminder, this TXxDOT construction project to widen U.S. 75 from the SRT to White Avenue in McKinney to four main
lanes in each direction and three frontage road lanes in each direction will provide much needed extra capacity through
McKinney. The project is anticipated to be complete in January 2016.

Please be safe when traveling through the work zone and always observe traffic warning signs. If you have any
questions, please contact Danny Still at (972) 547-7631 or dstill@mckinnevtexas.org. Thank you for your cooperation.




Subject: Fw: U.S, 75 Closures This week

From: Daniel Still On Behalf Of Construction
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 4:43 PM

To: Construction

Subject: U.S. 75 Closures This week

As part of the ongoing TxDOT project to widen U.S. 75 from the Sam Rayburn Tallway (SRT) to White Avenue in
McKinney, TxDOT will close one lane of the U.S. 75 northbound main lanes at the Wilson Creek Bridge tomorrow, April

15, approximately from 1 a.m. until 1 p.m. Drivers should expect delays and seek alternate routes. Other closures this
week include:

Park View Avenue to be Closed Overnight

Weather permitting, TxDOT will close Park View Avenue underneath U.S. 75 starting tonight at midnight to pour
the new northbound main lane concrete bridge deck. Park View Avenue will re-open tomorrow morning, April
15. The driveway under U.S. 75 leading to the Community Center will also be closed tomorrow morning. To
access the Community Center tomorrow morning, please use the driveway along the northbound frontage road.
For guestions, please call the Community Center at 972-547-2690,

Virginia Parkway Under U.S. 75 to be Closed Nightly This Week

Weather permitting, TXDOT will close Virginia Parkway directly underneath U.S. 75 Tuesday, Wednesday, and
Thursday night this week to install bridge beams. Each night, Virginia Parkway will close at 8 p.m. and re-open by
5a.m. the next day. During tonight’s closure , drivers can cross under U.S. 75 by Eldorado Parkway or White

Avenue. During the Wednesday night and Thursday night closures, drivers can cross under U.S. 75 by Park View
Avenue or White Avenue.

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
questions, please contact Danny Still at (972) 547-7631 or dstil@mckinneytexas.org. Thank you for your cooperation.




